Members Present

Sukhmanpreet Kaur – President
Leila Lu – VP of Internal Affairs
Woodger Faugas – VP of Finance
Claire Ogee-Nwankwo – VP of External Affairs
Alex Merriman – VP of External Affairs
Sanjana Mulugund – VP of Diversity Affairs
Christine Yoon – Dental Representative
Casady Brown – Nursing Representative
Lemuel Vince Rivera – Medicine Co-Rep
Katayani In – PT Co-Representative
Sophia Bobadilla – PT Co-Representative

Members Absent

Gurbani Kaur – Medicine Co-Representative Hannah Sans – Medicine Co-Representative Emily Chu – Pharmacy Representative Dyana Kenanova – Basic Sciences Re OPEN – Social Sciences Representative

Students Present

Joanna Chua – Dentistry Student Tram Pham – PT Representative

Staff Present

Jennifer Rosko – Student Life

- I. WELCOME / INTRODUCTIONS (5:30-5:39)
- II. QUORUM CHECK / MINUTES APPROVAL (5:39-5:40)
 - A. Quorum checked
 - B. Meeting minutes approved

III. NEW BUSINESS / ACTION (5:40-6:25)

- A. Give Kids a Smile Funding Request Joanna Chua
 - Event offers dental screenings to 10yo-13yo patients, planned to be from 10am-3pm on February 12th, 2022 (no in-person event in last year due to COVID)
 - i. Will continue to monitor COVID situation and funding shall be returned in the case that in-person events are unable to proceed
 - b. Will have Educational Room to teach oral hygiene; planning to decorate lobby, teaching room to welcome patients.
 - In previous years have used platforms such as Amazon to budget decorations but now transitioned to BearBuy for supplies; has contributed to need for increase in budget
 - c. ADS emergency funding can fund \$1280; ADS funding this year lower than in previous vears
 - d. Requesting \$650 from GPSA; asking additional \$150 in addition to normal \$500 GPSA event funding to cover expenses such as PPE etc.
 - i. GPSA allows more flexibility in terms of the use of funds for supplies/decorations and/or reimbursements if using other platforms (Amazon etc.) for supplies can bring down budget
 - e. Motion to approve \$650 budget for event Approved.
- B. Campus Communication Leila Lu
 - a. Newsletter Survey
 - i. Propose to add an anonymous survey link or Qualtrics form to be included in the newsletter as well, additional opportunity for feedback from student body without identity association
 - 1. VP of Internal Affairs will be responsible for making Qualtrics link to be added onto newsletter
 - b. Social Media Instagram Engagement
 - i. Promote engagement with advertisement on newsletter
 - ii. Will continue to make posts on social accounts to increase engagement
- C. Committee Representatives Leila Lu please note members of the academic council must sit on two committees throughout the academic year
 - a. Committee Updates -

- i. AAUCSF Student-Alumni Engagement Committee
 - Emphasized engagement on using UCSF Connect; alumni looking forward to building mentee/mentor engagement using this platform
- ii. Council on Campus Climate, Culture, and Inclusion (4CI)
- iii. Family Services Advisory Committee
- iv. Housing Advisory Committee
- v. Student Health Advisory Committee
- vi. Student Services Fee Advisory Committee
 - No significant changes, increase in different areas of budget 3% due to inflation
- vii. UCSF Committee on Disability Inclusion
- viii. UCSF LGBTQ Issues Committee
- ix. UCSF Advisory Committee on Sustainability
 - 1. No new updates
- b. Seeking Student Representation
 - i. Committee on Library and Scholarly Communication
 - ii. IT Governance-Committee on Ed Tech

IV. UPDATES (6:25-6:30)

IV. PLANNING (6:30-6:50)

- A. 2021-22 GPSA Events
 - a. Coffee/Breakfast Hour
 - i. Upcoming this week; event held in MB and Parnassus, will provide hot breakfast and Starbucks \$5 gift card
 - Health screen and QR code will be checked at event
 - ii. So far 5-7 people have RSVP'ed to this event
 - 1. Any unused gift cards can be reserved for future events
 - Continue to send VP of External Affairs picture and main platform for engagement/activities segment of event
 - b. Student Leadership Forum on Diversity & Outreach
 - Students will build conversation/content surrounding DEI. Will need to find representative from each school to go to respective Deans to help build content. Content will be put together by students (timeline sometime in March)
 - ii. Come together to discuss event planning during next meeting; will depend on participation of upcoming event
 - c. Last Lecture
 - i. Consensus on value of continuing Last Lecture next year; meeting summary will provide last lecture recordings for reference
 - ii. Content will be from speaker, will need nominations of 3 faculty members
 - iii. GPSA will help to facilitate the ballot in choosing final speaker. Names of faculty to be nominated by sometime in January
 - iv. Will continue discussion and event-planning at next meeting
 - d. Additional Ideas
 - i. Future events will be planned after assessment turnout/participation of upcoming event:
 - 1. Cultural Night; have informal social event to help build community
 - 2. Formal; depending on winter surge, can be off-campus

VII. OFFICER REPORTS (≤3 minutes each)

- A. President Sukhmanpreet Kaur
 - a. Attended meeting with student/alumni engagement committee: will continue to promote engagement with using student body using UCSF Connect and participating in climate survey
- B. VP of Internal Affairs Leila Lu
 - Attended student services fee advisory committee past month beforementioned; will
 work to get minutes out ASAP to be included in upcoming newsletter

- C. VP of Finance Woodger Faugas
 - a. Attended student services fee advisory committee and encouraged cohort to participate in climate survey
- D. VP of Diversity Affairs Sanjana Mulugund
 - Council on Campus Climate, Culture, and Inclusion meeting having been trying to hold meetings online with student body but have repeated canceled meetings due to low turnout rate
- E. VP of External Affairs Claire Ogee-Nwankwo and Alex Merriman
 - Attended UCGPC meeting and briefed about climate change, housing policies across UC campuses; Possible hosting of UCGPC council in the future depending on COVID restrictions
- F. Dentistry Representative Christine Yoon
 - a. ADS set aside emergency funding for in-person functions
 - b. Finalized budget for conference funding and associated fees
- G. Graduate Division (Basic Sciences) Representative Dyana Kenanova
- H. Graduate Division (Social Sciences) Representative OPEN
- I. Medicine Representative Gurbani Kaur, Lemuel Vince Rivera, and Hannah Sans
 - a. Have been asking Deans since Oct to make changes in curriculum for more inclusivity
 - b. In-person social event this weekend (Med school dance)
- J. Nursing Representative Casady Brown
 - Increased school-wide communication has led to confusion and prevented people in participating events, working on figuring out best methods in communicating school events
 - b. Social mentorship program in-person event this weekend
- K. Pharmacy Representative Emily Chu
 - Leadership bonanza, sending out board applications in January for new representatives
- L. Physical Therapy Representative Katayani In and Sophia Bobadilla
 - a. New first year PT representative will be available to attend meetings going forward
 - Concerns on student health insurance and coverage and access to care; can connect student health advisory committee

XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS (≤2 minutes each)

- A. Upcoming Meetings
 - a. Monday, January 10 at 5:30 p.m. date shifted to accommodate New Years holiday
 - b. Monday, February 7 at 5:30 p.m.
 - c. Monday, March 7 at 5:30 p.m.
 - d. Monday, April 4 at 5:30 p.m.
 - e. Monday, May 2 at 5:30 p.m.
- B. Upcoming Events